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Ben Rosenfield, Controller

City and County of San Francisco
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San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mr. Rosenfield:

The Budget and Finance Committee, at its regular meeting of July 22, 2020,
considered the above file relating to the release of reserved funds to the Public Utilities
Commission.

The Committee reviewed the matter and approved the release of $2,135,000 of the
requested $3,000,000 for settlements relating to inverse condemnation arising out of
flood damage during major rainstorms in December 2014 and the winter of 2016-2017.

The Controller is, therefore, authorized to release $2,135,000 to the Public
Utilities Commission.

Lenda Wong
By: Linda Wong, Clerk
Budget and Finance Committee
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